TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST OF THE SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, CALIFORNIA.

LIMITED DEPENDENT RESURVEY



This plat represents a retracement and reestablishment of portions of the north, and west boundaries and subdivisional lines designed to restore corners thereof in their original positions according to the best available evidence.

The township was originally surveyed by John LaCroze, Deputy Surveyor, in 1856, as shown upon the plat approved February 6, 1857. It was resurveyed by Frank S. Ingalls, Deputy Surveyor, in 1895, as shown upon the official plat of the Yuma /Indian Reservation, approved August 17, 1896. Partial resurveys were executed by R.M. Priest, Chief of Party, U. S. R. S., in 1909, as shown upon plats accepted July 26, 1913. A supplemental plat of sec. 10 was approved November 21, 1921. Secs. 8, 9, 16 and 17 were resurveyed by John L. Warboys, Cadastral Engineer, in 1932, under Group 284, as shown upon the plat accepted January 5, 1932. Additional resurveys were made by Dupree R. Averill, Cadastral Engineer, in 1949, under Group 365, as shown upon the plat accepted September 7, 1951. Except as new areas are shown hereon, the lottings and areas are as shown respectively on the official plats referred to.

These surveys were executed by Floyd A. Brooks, Cadastral Surveyor, from November 11, 1960 to January 30, 1961, pursuant to supplemental special instructions for Group No. 459, dated October 19, 1960.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C. September 26, 1961

This plat is strictly conformable to the approved field notes, and the survey, having been correctly executed in accordance with the requirements of law and the regulations of this Bureau, is hereby accepted.

. For the Director

Chief, Division of Engineering